MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Montre’ Freeman, City Manager
Chief Carver, Fire Chief

Date: March 5, 2021

Subj: Consideration - NCLM Grant Request

BACKGROUND:

The Fire Department is continuously seeking grant opportunities to improve equipment and
to offset the associated costs of such items. The North Carolina League of Municipalities
offers grants to fire departments for items needed to safely perform daily operations.

ANALYSIS:

The Fire Department is seeking funding to purchase a mobile accountability system that will
allow command staff to track personnel and resources on scene. We are requesting
$2,100.00 in grant funds to purchase an accountability system that will meet our current
and future needs. There are no matching funds required for this grant.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize the grant application to request funds from the North Carolina League
of Municipalities to purchase a portable accountability system for the Elizabeth City Fire
Department.
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